
BOARD MEETING: Regular 
DATE:   Wednesday, April 6, 2016 
TIME:   6:30 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of April 6, 2016   (Board Action) 
IV. Pledge of Allegiance 
V. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President will be 
happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and please identify 
yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for future 
response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be brought to 
the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  The 
Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every effort to respond 
to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the next scheduled meeting. 
 

VI. Points of Interest  
VII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

• NCS Bright Spots 
• Budget Presentation and Discussion 
• Tour of Bus Garage   

VIII. Board Reports       
• Facilities Committee  

IX. Minutes          (Board Action) 
• March 16, 2016 

X. Contractual Agreements        (Board Action) 
• NTA Memorandum of Agreement: Regarding Article IX Special Duty Assignments, Section C:   

Athletic Director 
• NTA Memorandum of Agreement: Regarding an NTA member’s Retirement Resignation  

XI. Naples Central School Professional Development Plan   (Board Action) 
XII. Election Services Agreement       (Board Action) 
XIII. Business          (Board Action) 

 

       • Treasurer’s Reports 
       • Discards 
XIV. Personnel         (Board Action) 

• Retirement Resignations        
- Teacher Aide  
- Teacher 

• Appointment
- Cleaner 
- Substitute Music Teacher 

XV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action) 
• CSE & CPSE Recommendations 
• Volunteer 
• Substitute(s) 

- Teacher Aide 
- Cleaner  

- Bus Drivers 

XVI. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
XVII. Adjournment         (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting       April 6, 2016 
 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, April 6, 2016 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Robert Hotchkiss    
   Joseph Callaghan  Gail Musnicki  
   Carter Chapman  Maura Sullivan 
   Brent Gerstner   Margo Ulmer  
   Jacob Hall   Elizabeth Friend  
 
Members Absent: 
 
Also Present: Matthew Frahm, Mitchell Ball, Kristina Saucke, Ralph Undercoffler,  
and Karen Mead. 
 
A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Margo Ulmer. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
April 6, 2016 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting: 

Regular Meeting of March 16, 2016 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the negotiated Memorandum of Agreement 
between the Naples Teachers' Association and the Naples Central School District regarding 
Article IX Special Duty Assignments, Section C: Athletic Director. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the negotiated Memorandum of Agreement 
between the Naples Teachers' Association and the Naples Central School District for the purpose 
of establishing parameters for the retirement resignation of a Naples Teachers' Association unit 
member. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
 



Regular Meeting       April 6, 2016 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Naples Central School Professional 
Development Plan: 2016-2019 Statement of Certification as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to obtain election services from Ontario County, for and 
on behalf of its Board of Elections, to be received in connection with its annual meeting and 
election on May 17, 2016; and  

WHEREAS, Ontario County has agreed to provide election services to the School 
District; and 

WHEREAS, the Board, after careful consideration of an agreement for the provision of 
election services by Ontario County to the School District, wishes to execute the agreement. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that, the Board of Education hereby accepts 
and agrees to:  

1. Execute the agreement for the provision of election services by Ontario County, 
for and on behalf of its Board of Elections, to the School District in connection 
with the School District’s annual meeting and election on May 17, 2016.  

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstentions: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolution as presented: 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly reports for the periods 
ending January 2016, and February 2016. 

 
 

• Resolved, that approval be given for the following discards to be declared surplus property and 
approval given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

         High School Library Discards:  
Amazon Kindle 3.0: KIN Kindle2; KIN Kindle5; KIN Kindle7; KIN Kindle8;  
                                  KIN Kindle10; KIN Kindle12; KIN Kindle14 
Human Genome 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 



Regular Meeting       April 6, 2016 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item(s) as presented. 
 

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following retirement resignations: 

- Margaret Fargnoli, Teacher Aide, with regret, effective June 30, 2016 
- Priscilla Crawford, Elementary Teacher, with regret, effective June 30, 2016 

 

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education 
approves the following probationary appointment: 

 

- Christa DiNatale, 64340 State Route 415, Wayland, NY 14572, as Cleaner, effective 
April 19, 2016 at a rate of $9.65/hour. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the appointment of Keryn Shaver, 207 Granger 
Road, Wayland, New York 14572, as Substitute Music Teacher, effective May 9, 2016 or 
earlier as needed, and expiring on June 23, 2016.  The certification area and status is Music, 
Permanent.  Salary for the 2015-2016 school year will be Step 1 of the 2015-2016 Distribution 
Schedule – Bachelors Plus 30.  This appointment is in accordance with and subject to 
Education Law, the regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the 
Board of Education. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 
 

Committee on Special Education actions of March 16, 2016; and March 23, 2016. 
 

Committee on Preschool Special Education actions of March 18, 2016 and March 22, 2016. 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following list of Volunteers: 
Name   Position Address 
Leah Friends  Volunteer 7105 County Road 34, Naples, NY 14512  
 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following list of Substitutes 
Appointments: 
 

Name  Position  Address 
Christine Verbyla Teacher Aide   188 North Main Street, Apt. E, Naples, NY 14512 
Gregory Dick Cleaner  3967 Italy Valley Road, Branchport, NY 14418  
David Carson Bus Driver  8692 Route 53, Naples, NY 14512  
Tammy Brace Bus Driver  5126 Blodgett Road, Naples, NY 14512  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Regular Meeting       April 6, 2016 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: ________ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of April 6, 2016 is hereby adjourned at 
______________. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



BOARD MEETING: Regular 
DATE:   Wednesday, March 16, 2016 
TIME:   6:30 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of March 16, 2016   (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President will be 
happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and please identify 
yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for future 
response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be brought to 
the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  The 
Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every effort to respond 
to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the next scheduled meeting. 
 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

• NCS Bright Spots 
• Food Service Department Update 
• 3-8 Math and ELA Testing   

• Special Education Policy Review 
• Student Heroin and Opioid Abuse Assembly 
• Building Condition Survey Overview and Identification of Concerns 

IX. Board Reports       
• Facilities Committee  • Budget Committee 

X. Minutes          (Board Action) 
• February 24, 2016 

XI. Annual Meeting         (Board Action) 
• Bus Purchases 
• Capital Reserve Fund 

• Library Trustees 

XII. Business          (Board Action) 
 

• Policy Updates 
• Establish Hours of Annual Vote 
• District Independent Auditor  
• Discard 

• Naples Central School 2016-2017 Calendar 
• Student Trips: Marching Band 
• Non-Resident Enrollment

XIII. Personnel         (Board Action) 
• Resignations        

- Cleaner 
- Food Service Helper 

• Appointment
- Cook 

• Extra-Curricular Appointment
- Mentor 

XIV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action) 
• CSE & CPSE Recommendations 
• Student Teachers 
• Volunteers 
• Substitute(s) 

- Account Clerk/Typist 
- Teacher Aide  

- Typist 

XV. Adjournment         (Board Action) 



Regular Meeting       March 16, 2016 
 

1 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, March 16, 2016 at 6:34 p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Joseph Callaghan  Maura Sullivan  
   Carter Chapman  Margo Ulmer  
   Jacob Hall   Elizabeth Friend 
   Gail Musnicki    
    
Members Absent: Robert Brautigam  Brent Gerstner  

Robert Hotchkiss   
 
Also Present: Matthew Frahm, Mitchell Ball, Kristina Saucke, Ralph Undercoffler,  
and Karen Mead. 
 
Guests: Shirley Riffle, Barbara Howard, Dahl Schultz, Diann Payne, Lita Hazlett, and 
             John McCabe  
 
A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at 6:34 p.m. by Board President  
Margo Ulmer. 
 
Motion:    Jacob Hall  
2

nd
:  Maura Sullivan  

Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
March 16, 2016 as presented. 
Voting Yes: 6   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0    
 
Motion:    Carter Chapman  
2

nd
:  Jacob Hall  

Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at 6:35 p.m. for the 
purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes: 6   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0    
 
Time out of Executive Session: 7:05 p.m. 
 
Public Comments 
 

None 
 
Board Response 
 

None 
 
Points of Interest 
 

Board of Education 1st Vice President Joseph Callaghan spoke about Junior Patrol Training. 



Regular Meeting       March 16, 2016 
 

 2

Superintendent Recognitions &Updates 
 

Superintendent Matthew Frahm recognized Annie Clearman for her recent swimming 

accomplishments and outlining her 500 meter record and noted that she is the focus of his 

“Bright Spot”. 

 

Food Service Manager Deena Kingston and Business Administrator Mitchell Ball gave a Food 

Service Department Update noting the various changes that have occurred in the High School 

Cafeteria, the upcoming changes to the Elementary Cafeteria, and spoke about participation and 

financial data.  

 

Mr. Frahm discussed 3-8 Math and ELA testing noting that last year approximately 27% of 

students opted out and explained the various reasons for opt outs. Mr. Frahm outlined reasons 

why standardized tests are useful for districts and spoke about revisions to the New York State 

Common Core Standards.  

 

Director of Pupil Personnel Karen Mead gave a reviewed some new special education policies 

including providing copies of students’ IEPs and the use of time out rooms.  

 

Mr. Frahm spoke about the Student Herion and Opiod Abuse Assembly that was held on Friday, 

March 11th for high schoolers noting that the presentation was very impactful for students and 

staff.  

 

Mr. Frahmspoke about the Building Conditions Survey performed by architects SEI Design, 

noting the purpose, timeline, and identified needs including the transportation department, 

parking lot and bus loop at the Elementary School and the safety concerns at the Elementary 

entry.  

 

Board Reports 
 

Board of EducationBudget Committee Member Gail Musnicki reviewed items as discussed in 

the Budget Committee Meeting includingstate aid, the budget discussion items, the vote date and 

time, vote ballots, advocacy, bullet aid, the capital reserve for transportation vehicles, and 

petitions for the Board of Education. 

 

Motion:    Gail Musnicki  

2
nd

:  Carter Chapman  

Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting: 

Regular Meeting of February 24, 2016 

Voting Yes: 6   Motion Carried 

Voting No: 0    



Regular Meeting       March 16, 2016 
 

 3

Motion:    Gail Musnicki  

2
nd

:  Carter Chapman  

Resolved by the Board of Education as follows: 
 

1. The following notices shall be added to the notice of annual meeting and election: 
 

AND NOTICES ARE ALSO GIVEN that the following propositions will be submitted for voter 
approval at such time: 

PROPOSITION # 1 
 

Shall the following resolution be adopted to wit: 
 

RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL 
DISTRICT IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO UNDERTAKE THE ACQUISITION OF 
SCHOOL BUSES, AT AN ESTIMATED MAXIMUM AGGREGATE COST OF $229,862, 
LESS TRADE-IN VALUE, IF ANY, AND THAT SUCH COSTS, OR SO MUCH THEREOF 
AS MAY BE NECESSARY, SHALL BE RAISED BY THE LEVY OF A TAX TO BE 
COLLECTED IN ANNUAL INSTALLMENTS; AND, IN ANTICIPATION OF SUCH TAX, 
DEBT OBLIGATIONS OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AS MAY BE NECESSARY NOT TO 
EXCEED SUCH ESTIMATED MAXIMUM AGGREGATE COST SHALL BE ISSUED, OR 
THE SCHOOL DISTRICT MAY ENTER INTO AN INSTALLMENT PURCHASE 
CONTRACT IF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION DETERMINES THAT IT IS IN THE BEST 
INTEREST OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT TO FINANCE THE PURCHASE IN THAT 
METHOD. 
 

 2. At such meeting taxes to be levied by installments will be proposed for authorized 
indebtedness providing for payment of the acquisition of school buses at an estimated aggregate 
maximum cost of not to exceed $229,862.  Such taxes shall be levied upon all the taxable 
property of the District, shall be levied in annual installments and shall be of such amounts and 
levied in such years as may be determined by the Board of Education. 
 

 3. The District Clerk or the Clerk’s designee is hereby directed to add the above to 
the notice of the annual meeting of the School District. 
 

 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 

PROPOSITION # 2 
 

Shall the following resolution be adopted to wit: 
 

RESOLVED,  that the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District is hereby 
authorized to establish a capital reserve fund to be used to finance in whole or part the cost of 
acquisitionof transportation vehiclesin accordance with Education Law section 3651, in an 
ultimate amount not to exceed $750,000.  The fund shall have a probable term of ten (10) years.  
The Board of Education is hereby authorized to pay into the fund in the 2016-2017 school year 
and annually thereafter funds of the school district in an amount determined by the Board of 
Education up to the maximum authorized amount, from the fund balance or other legally 
available fund, and from such other monies as the voters may direct.   

 



Regular Meeting       March 16, 2016 
 

 4

1. The District Clerk or the Clerk’s designee is hereby directed to add the above to the notice 

of the annual meeting of the School District. 
 

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 

PROPOSITION # 3 
 

Shall the following resolution be adopted to wit: 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that at such election the vote upon a proposition will be 

presented to the residents of the Naples Central School District for the election of two (2) 

members of the Library Board of Trustees of the public library to serve terms of five (5) years 

commencing July 1, 2016 and expiring on June 30, 2021 to succeed Colleen Betrus and Adam 

Corcoran, whose terms expire on June 30, 2016. 
 

AND FURTHER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that petitions nominating candidates for the 

office of member of Library Board of Trustees shall be filed with the District Clerk of said 

School District at the Clerk’s office of the Naples Central School District, not later than Monday, 

April 18, 2016, between 8:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M.  Each petition shall be directed to the Clerk of 

the District and shall be signed by at least twenty-five (25) voters of the District, must state the 

name and residence of the candidate and shall describe (where applicable) the specific vacancy 

for which the candidate is nominated.  Petitions may be obtained at the District Clerk’s Office of 

the Naples Central School District, 136 North Main Street, Naples, NY and the Naples Public 

Library, 118 South Main Street, Naples, NY. 
 

1. The District Clerk or the Clerk’s designee is hereby directed to add the above to the notice 

of the annual meeting of the School District. 
 

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 

Duly put to a vote as follows: 
 

AYES     NAYS 

Joseph Callaghan Gail Musnicki   None 

Carter Chapman Maura Sullivan  

Jacob Hall  Margo Ulmer 

   
 

Motion:    Carter Chapman  

2
nd

:  Jacob Hall  

Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 

District Board of Education approvesthe following Business resolution as presented: 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following policies, regulations and forms 

as presented: 

- Administrative Regulation #5675R: Grade Change Form 

- Administrative Regulation #7640: Providing Copies of Students’ IEPs 

- Policy #5675: Student Grading Information Systems 

- Policy #6110: Code of Ethics for all District Personnel 

- Policy #6170: Safety of Students – Fingerprinting Clearance - New Hires 

- Policy #6214: Probation and Tenure 

- Policy #6220: Temporary Personnel 



Regular Meeting       March 16, 2016 
 

 5

- Policy #7618: Use of Time Out Rooms 

- Policy #8211: Prevention Instruction 
 

•  Resolved that the polling hours of the Annual School District Meeting and Election are hereby 

established to be 7:00 a.m. through 8:00 p.m. 
 

•  Resolved that the contractual agreement between the Board of Education of Naples Central 

School District and the firm of EFPR Group, for the provision of services as District 

Independent Auditor from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2021 is hereby approved as 

presented. 
 

• Resolved, that approval be given for the following discards to be declared surplus property and 

approval given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

Elementary Library Discard: 

Book - The Perfect Season 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the 2016-2017 Naples Central School District 

Calendar as presented.(Calendar Attached) 
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education authorizes the annual Naples Marching Band trip to 

1000 Islands to participate in the Theresa Memorial Cup Competition from Saturday, May 28, 

2016 through Sunday, May 30, 2016. (Itinerary attached) 
 

• Resolved, that authorization be given as per Board of Education Policy #7132, for the son of 

Naples Central School employee Mary Cloninger, Noah Cloninger, to be allowed to attend 

Naples Central School District on a tuition-free basis. 

Voting Yes: 6   Motion Carried 

Voting No: 0    

 

Motion:    Jacob Hall  

2
nd

:  Joseph Callaghan  

Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 

District Board of Education approvesthe following personnel item(s) as presented. 
 

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 

District Board of Education approves the following resignation: 

- Mai T. Do, Cleaner, with regret, effective March 31, 2016 

- Christine Wheaton, Food Service Helper, effective March 17, 2016, contingent upon her 

appointment as Cook, effective March 17, 2016. 
 

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education 

approves the following probationary appointment: 
 

- Christine Wheaton, 20 West Avenue, Atlanta, NY 14808, as Cook, effective March 17, 

2016 at a rate of $13.56. 
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Curricular 

Appointmenteffective January 22, 2016 through the remainder of the 2015-2016 School Year: 

- Mentor: Chad Ayers 
 

Voting Yes: 6   Motion Carried 

Voting No: 0    

 



Regular Meeting       March 16, 2016 
 

 6

Motion:    Carter Chapman  

2
nd

:  Gail Musnicki  

Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 

Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 

following meetings: 

Committee on Special Education actions of February 23, 2016; March 2, 2016;        

March 7, 2016; and March 9, 2016. 
 

Committee on Preschool Special Education actions of February 23, 2016, March 8, 2016 

and March 9, 2016. 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Student Teacher: 

Name  Placement      Supervising Teacher 

Samantha Jones Elementary: April 4, 2016-May 20, 2016  Carrie Grove 

Celina Lopez Special Education: April 4, 2016-May 20, 2016 Mary Phillips 

Erik Mussaw  Elementary: April 4, 2016-May 20, 2016  Elizabeth Dormer 

Taylor O’Neil Elementary: April 4, 2016-May 20, 2016  Jeffrey Liebentritt 

Jennifer Vigo Elementary: April 4, 2016-May 20, 2016  Jean Becker 
 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following list of Volunteers: 

Name   Position Address 

Jason Inda   Volunteer 6880 Hemlock Drive, Naples, NY 14512  

Bernadette Fetter-Miller Volunteer 2598 Wheeler Station Rd., Bloomfield, NY 14469 

Cheryl Schneckenberger Volunteer 173 South Main Street, Apt. 1, Naples, NY 14512  
 

d. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following list of Substitutes 

Appointments: 
 

Name  Position  Address 

JoAnne Alliet Account Clerk/Typist 174 South Main Street, Naples, NY 14512  

JoAnne Alliet Teacher Aide   174 South Main Street, Naples, NY 14512  

JoAnne Alliet Typist   174 South Main Street, Naples, NY 14512  
 

Voting Yes: 5   Motion Carried 

Voting No: 0 

Abstain: 1   Jacob Hall     

 

Motion:    Joseph Callaghan  

2
nd

:  Jacob Hall  

Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at 8:35 p.m. for the 

purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 

Voting Yes: 6   Motion Carried 

Voting No: 0    

 

Time out of Executive Session: 9:22 p.m. 

 



Regular Meeting       March 16, 2016 
 

 7

Motion:    Joseph Callaghan   

2
nd

:  Carter Chapman  

There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of March 16, 2016 is hereby adjourned at 

9:22 p.m.  

Voting Yes: 6   Motion Carried 

Voting No: 0    

 

 

Dated this 16thday of March, 2016 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Mitchell Ball   

District Clerk 

 



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL
136 NORTH MAIN STREET

NAPLES, NEW YORK 14512

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

By and Between

The Naples Teachers' Association
And

The Naples Central School District

WHEREAS, the Naples Central School District (the "District") and the Naples Teachers'
Association (the "Association") collectively (the "Parties") are signatories to a collective
bargaining agreement ("CBA") for the period of July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2018; and

WHEREAS, ARTICLE IX, Special Duty Assignments, of the CBA outline several of the terms
and conditions of employment for unit members who hold the title "Athletic Director" (AD); and

WHEREAS, according to the CBA, "the A.D. may coach one non-varsity sport per school
year."; and

WHEREAS, no unit member has applied to coach the Girls Varsity Basketball Team for the
athletic season during the 2016-2017 school year and all efforts to recruit and secure a coach
have been exhausted; and

WHEREAS, the district and the association desire to enter into an agreement without waiving or
otherwise compromising interpretations of ARTICLE IX of the collective bargaining agreement
between the district and association, dated July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2018; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into an agreement in response to the District's request that
the current Athletic Director be allowed to coach the Girls Varsity Basketball team; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to clarify that this is an unusual situation and should he treated as
such; and

WHEREAS, the parties have considered, analyzed and found this agreement to be in the best
interest of all parties; and

WHEREAS, in mutual consideration, the parties agree as follows:

1. The current Athletic Director, Chad Hunt, will he allowed to coach the Varsity Girls
Basketball team during the athletic season of the 2016-2017 school year.

2. This agreement is for the 2016-2017 school year only.

3. Both parties agree that this agreement is not precedent setting.

Page 1 of 2
Approved by the Naples Board of Education at the meeting of April 6, 2016





NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL
136 NORTH MAIN STREET

NAPLES, NEW YORK 14512

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

THIS IS AN AGREEMENT entered into by and between NAPLES TEACHERS'
ASSOCIATION [hereinafter sometimes referred to as "Association"], MATTHEW FRAHM.
Superintendent of Schools (hereinafter sometimes referred to as the "Superintendent") and
the NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT [hereinafter sometimes referred to as the
"School District"), collectively referred to as the "parties".

WHEREAS, the parties have met to discuss Priscilla Crawford's retirement and
Article V [Retirement Bonus) of their collective bargaining agreement; and

WHEREAS, the parties have reached an agreement to resolve this matter, were fully
represented in such deliberations, and had all terms and conditions herein contained
thoroughly explained and fully understand the meaning thereof; and

WHEREAS, each party hereto has freely consented to enter into and to be bound by
this Agreement, with such consent not having been induced by fraud, duress, or any other
undue influence; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual undertakings and covenants
herein contained, the parties stipulate and agree as follows:

1. The parties acknowledge that Article V - Retirement Bonus of the collective
bargaining agreement dated July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2018 between the District and
the Association designates that a teacher retiring in the 2015-2016 school year with
26-30 years of teaching service to the district will receive a retirement bonus of
$25,500.00 and a teacher with 30-t- years of teaching service to the district will
receive a retirement bonus of $30,600.00.

2. The parties also acknowledge that Elementary teacher Priscilla Crawford will have
29.8 years of service accrued at the end of the 2015-2016 school year and as a result
would not be eligible to receive the retirement bonus for teachers with 30+ years of
teaching service until October 31, 2016 of the 2016-2017 School Year.

3. As a result of the cost savings realized by the District, the District has agreed to
waive the requirement that Priscilla Crawford work through October 31, 2016 of the
2016-2017 School Year to receive the retirement bonus of $30,600 for teachers with

30+ years of service.

4. The parties agree that Priscilla Crawford will retire effective June 30, 2016 and shall
be entitled to receive the retirement bonus specified in Article V of the collective
bargaining agreement for a retiree with 30+ years of service to the district.

Page 1 of 2
Approved by the Naples Board of Education at the me^eting of April 6, 2016





Name Central School

Professional Development Flan

Superintendent: Matthew Frahm

Plan Years

2016-2019

Professional Development Team Members

Administrators: Matthew Frahm, Kris Saucke, Ralph Undercoffler, and Karen Mead

Teachers:

Chris Arsenault

Brenda Boylan
Analisa Chapman
Abigail Castle
Matt Green

Joelle Grifa

Jean Black

Adam Robison

Sarah Waltman

Matt Frahm

Bill Murphy
Anneke Radin-Snaith

Elizabeth Dormer

Katie Piedici

Teacher/Department Chair
Teacher

Teacher

Teacher/ Department Chair
Teacher / Department Chair
Teacher/Intern

Teacher

Teacher

Special Education Teacher
Superintendent
Guidance Counselor

Teacher/Technology Staff Developer
Teacher/Department Chair
Teacher

Elementary
Middle/High School
High School
Elementary
High School
High School
Elementary
High School
Elementary
District

High School
High School
Elementary
Elem. /High School

The Name School District will annually develop and/or review the Professional Development
Plan on/or by September 30 of each school year.

Introduction:

In response to the approval by the Board of Regents of an amendment to Section 100.2 of the
Commissioner's Regulation, the Name Centred School District charged members of the current
staff with the implementation of these new standards. The Professional Development Plan is
intended to improve the quality of teaching and learning by ensuring that teachers participate in
substantial professional development in order to remain current with their profession and to meet
the learning needs of students as defined in the New York State Learning Standards. By



























1 
 

 
ELECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT  

 
 

 This Election Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into between Ontario 
County, for and on behalf of its Board of Elections, with offices at 74 Ontario St. Canandaigua, 
NY 14424 (hereinafter referred to as the “Board of Elections”) and the [Insert School Name] 
School District Board of Education, with offices at [Insert District address] (hereinafter 
referred to as the “School Board”). 
 
 WHEREAS, the School Board will hold its annual meeting and election on May 17, 
2016, and is seeking the assistance of the Board of Elections in providing election services 
consisting of the provision, programming and usage of Help America Vote Act compliant Voting 
Machines, all equipment and machine supplies necessary to conduct voting operations upon the 
voting machine; as well as assistance concerning voting operations prior to and on the day of the 
election; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3-224 of the New York State Election Law, the Board of 
Elections may permit school districts within the county to use its Voting Machines and other 
equipment, for the conduct of elections, upon such terms and conditions as shall be fixed by the 
Board of Elections and agreed to by both the School Board; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Law §2035(1), the School Board is authorized, if the 
Board of Elections shall consent thereto, to use Voting Machines belonging to the Board of 
Elections. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto hereby enter into this Agreement applicable to 
the [Insert School Name]  School District Election being held May 17, 2016, and any 
subsequent revote(s) related thereto (hereinafter referred to as the “Election”) as follows:  
 

1. The Board of Elections shall provide, program, test, deliver, install, prior to election 
day and retrieve after Election Day, pairs of one (1) optical scan Voting Machines 
and one (1) HAVA compliant ballot marking device, with privacy booths for each 
(collectively referred to as “Voting Machines”) for each polling site designated by the 
School Board for the school election to be held on May 17, 2016  in a number 
deemed adequate upon mutual agreement between the parties.  However, the Board of 
Election’s obligation to provide such Voting Machines shall be subject to their 
availability.  For purposes of this Agreement, machines shall not be available if, as a 
result of the Presidential Primary Election conducted in April 2016 the machines are 
impounded in accordance with applicable laws, or, as a result of machine 
malfunction.  The Board of Elections shall notify the School District on or before 
April 20, 2016 if the Voting Machines are available for the school election.   
 

2. The Board of Elections has provided a list of trained Election Inspectors to the School 
Board.  No later than two (2) weeks prior to the Election, the School Board will send 
to the Board of Elections a list of Election Inspectors appointed by the School Board 
in accordance with Education Law Section 2025(3)(b) for the Election for review by 
the Board of Elections.  Only Election Inspectors approved by the Board of Elections 
shall be used by the School Board in the Election. After such approval is given, no 



2 
 

subsequent changes or substitutions may be made to the list of Election Inspectors 
without prior approval by the Board of Elections. 

 
3. The School Board shall provide the Board of Elections, to the contact designated in 

Exhibit A to this Agreement, with the proposed ballot template as prepared by 
Phoenix Graphics in Rochester, NY no later than forty (40) calendar days prior to the 
Election.  The School Board or its designee shall verify to the Board of Elections that 
it has reviewed and approved of the ballot template by signing copies of said PDF no 
later than fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the Election, which signed copies shall be 
sent to the contact designated in Exhibit A to this Agreement .  No later than fifteen 
(15) calendar days prior to the Election, the School Board or its designee shall 
forward to the Board of Elections, sent to the contact designated in Exhibit A to this 
Agreement, said approved ballot template, including the names of candidates for the 
Board of Election and their positioning on the ballot, identified by the School Board 
in a PDF format to Phoenix Graphics for the purpose of creating test ballots and 
Election Day ballots. The School Board shall be responsible for all printing and 
formatting costs as invoiced by Phoenix Graphics to the School Board  All 
notifications under this paragraph, except for invoicing and payment, shall be made 
by both email and facsimile to the contacts designated in Exhibit A. 

 
4. The Board of Elections shall utilize the ballot layout approved by the School Board, 

created and defined by Phoenix Graphics, to test and tabulate the results cast upon the 
ballot.   

 
5. The Board of Elections shall provide the services of Board of Elections staff to 

conduct pre-election testing of the Voting Machines, deliver the Voting Machines 
and, any other equipment, supplies, and provide technical assistance as needed before 
and on Election Day.  On Election Day, Board of Elections staff shall respond with 
reasonable promptness to any School District polling location should a situation arise 
where technical assistance is needed, or the School District’s election inspectors are 
unable to address the situation.  The Board of Elections will not conduct a post-
election audit unless authorized or directed to do so in accordance with the provisions 
of the Education Law. 

 
6. Board of Elections staff shall be reasonably available to respond to the School 

Board’s polling site(s) should a voting machine problems arise on Election Day.  
Only Board of Elections staff may move, adjust, service, or repair Voting Machines.   

 
7. The School Board shall pay for all costs incurred by the Board of Elections for the 

services provided under this Agreement. This fee shall cover all costs associated with 
the equipment and services provided by the Board of Elections under this Agreement, 
including but not limited to costs associated with programming, testing, delivery, 
installation, servicing, repair, maintenance, retrieval, transportation, and 
impoundment of the election machines; on-call technical staff available to 
immediately respond to polling locations in the event technical assistance is needed; 
and post-Election re-testing and auditing of Voting Machines, as well as billing for 
services provided under this Agreement,.  Such fee shall further include, but not be 
limited to, wages and benefits of Board of Elections staff or contractors providing the 
services, mileage, equipment, transportation costs, etc. contemplated under this 



3 
 

Agreement.  For purposes of illustration only, as of the date of the execution of this 
Agreement by the parties, the Board of Elections estimates that the costs associated 
with programming, testing, delivery, installation, servicing, repair, maintenance, 
retrieval, transportation, and impoundment  of a Voting Machine to the District on 
Election Day will be $[Insert number]. The fee charged for technical assistance by 
on-call technical staff shall be $20.00 per hour.  The School Board shall pay the 
actual amount invoiced by the Board of Elections to the County of Ontario within 
thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice.    Specifically exempted from coverage under 
this fee is the School Board’s payment to Phoenix Graphics, as set forth in paragraph 
3, above,  and the additional fee to be paid by the District as set forth in paragraph 8, 
below. 

 
8. The School Board shall be responsible and liable for the Voting Machines provided to 

it hereunder, including associated equipment and supplies, while the School Board is 
in possession thereof. The School Board shall take all steps reasonably necessary to 
ensure the security of Voting Machines and equipment.  The School Board further 
agrees that any and all voting machine mechanical problems/issues on Election Day 
will be resolved only by individuals designated by the Board of Elections for such 
purpose, and not by Election Inspectors appointed by the School Board. The School 
Board further agrees to pay for the reasonable repair or replacement costs incurred as 
a result of damage to any voting machine(s), or associated equipment and/or supplies 
as a result of the negligence of the School Board or its agents or employees.  . 

 
9. The Board of Elections and/or Ontario County shall not be liable for any Voting 

Machine and/or equipment failure or malfunction during the May 17, 2016 Election; 
nor shall they be liable for any costs incurred by the School Board or the [Insert 
School Name]  School District as a result of such failure or malfunction.  The School 
Board and the [Insert School Name] School District will fully indemnify and defend 
Ontario County and/or the Board of Elections – including the employees, agents or 
subcontractors thereof -- against any claims, lawsuits, or other demands (including 
attorney’s fees and all associated costs) arising from the School District’s use of the 
Board of Elections Voting Machines.  The School District’s duty to defend hereunder 
shall attach immediately upon notice to the School District from Ontario County or 
the Board of Elections of receipt of such claim, lawsuit or demand.  The defense and 
indemnification obligations provided herein shall survive the expiration or termination 
of this Agreement, whether occasioned by this Agreement’s expiration or earlier 
termination. 

 
10. It is acknowledged that regarding all aspects of the Election, the aforementioned 

Election Inspectors shall be deemed to be agents and/or employees of the School 
Board; and are not, and shall not hold themselves out to be, employees or agents of 
the Board of Elections or Ontario County, nor make any claim to any rights accruing 
thereto, including but not limited to Workers Compensation, Unemployment Benefits, 
Social Security or retirement plan membership or credit.   The School Board shall 
comply, at its own expense, with the provisions of all federal, state and local laws, rules 
and regulations applicable to the School Board as an employer of labor or otherwise.  

 
11. Prior to execution of this Agreement, the School Board shall provide proof that it is 

carrying general liability insurance with coverage of at least $1,000,000 per 



4 
 

occurrence, $50,000 Fire Damage, $1,000,000 general aggregate, and shall name the 
Ontario County Board of Elections and Ontario County as additional insureds on said 
policies, and provide proof thereof. Such insurance shall remain in place through at 
least ninety (90) days after the Election. 

 
12. This Agreement shall be subject to the approval of the [Insert School Name]  School 

District Board of Education as well as Ontario County. 
 

13. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties with respect to 
the subject matter hereof and shall supersede all previous negotiations, commitments 
and writings.  It shall not be released, discharged, changed or modified except by an 
instrument in writing signed by a duly authorized representative of each of the parties. 

 
14. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the 

State of New York. 
 
  

 IN WITNESS WHEROF, the undersigned parties hereto have executed this Agreement 
on the date(s) set forth below. 
 
 
 
ONTARIO COUNTY  
By 
_____________________________________ 
Mary Q. Salotti, Elections Commissioner 
Dated: April ___, 2016 
 
_____________________________________ 
Michael J. Northrup, Elections Commissioner 
Dated: April ___, 2016 
 
ONTARIO COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
By 
_____________________________________ 
Mary Krause, County Administrator 
Dated: April ___, 2016 
 
 
Approved as to manner and form of execution 
By 
_____________________________________ 
Arthur James, Assistant County Attorney 
Dated:  April ___, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 



5 
 

[Insert School Name]  
 
By: 
_____________________________________ 
(Signature) 

 
[Superintendent Name], Superintendent of Schools 
(Print) 

Dated: April ___, 2016 
 
Approved by the Board of Education by resolution adopted on April ___, 2016. 
 
__________________________ 
District Clerk 
 
  



6 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Contacts for Paragraph 3 
 

Contact for Phoenix Graphics: 
Name: 
Telephone: 
Email: 
Facsimile: 
 
 
Contact for County Board of Elections: 
Name: 
Telephone: 
Email: 
Facsimile: 
 
Contact for School Board: 
Name: 
Telephone: 
Email: 
Facsimile: 
 
 
Chief Election Inspector: 
Name: 
Telephone: 
Email: 
Facsimile: 
 
 
 















































































































March 14, 2016

Dear Board of Education Members, Matthew Frahm, and Kristina Saucke:

Since 19901 have been blessed to work for the Naples Central School district;
however, I ask that upon receiving this notice, you accept my resignation as
Elementary School Aide, effective June 30,2016.

As you know, the last few years have been busy for me and my family. Between
caring for my parents and husband, I have spent the better part of three years
providing healthcare to my loved ones. While I would do it again in an instant, I
also realize how precious time is. At this point in my life, I want to spend more
time with my family and friends while I am still healthy and able to do so.

Despite my resolve, the transition will be difficult. I will miss the students and staff
at NCS, who have made coming to work fun for the last 25 years. I will leave the
district with years of memories and friends, and for that I thank you.

Sincerely,

(

Margaret Fargnoli



March 23, 2016

Dear Mr. Frahm

Due to the Memorandum of Agreement, the effective date of my retirement will
be changed to June 30, 2016.

I  appreciate all the help and support I have been given over these 30 years/
Sincerely,

Mrs. Priscilla Crawford



Committee Recommendations for Board of Education Review with Details (April 6, 2016)

Meeting Alt ID# Age Grade Committee Reason Decision Disability Recommended School

03/23/2016 6:0 Kdg. CSE Initial Eligibility Determination Meeting Classified Emotional Disturbance   Naples Elementary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration

Special Class 04/07/2016 03/23/2017 6:1+1 1 Daily 6 hrs 15 mins

Psychological Counseling Services 04/07/2016 03/23/2017 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Psychological Counseling Services 04/07/2016 03/23/2017 Small Group 2 Weekly 30 mins

Special Class 07/06/2016 08/16/2016 6:1+1 1 Daily 3 hrs

Psychological Counseling Services 07/06/2016 08/16/2016 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Psychological Counseling Services 07/06/2016 08/16/2016 Small Group 2 Weekly 30 mins

BOE Info: RECOMMENDATION: Student qualifies for special education services with a classification of Emotional Disturbance. Implement special education programs and services
per initial IEP.

03/16/2016 6:7 Kdg. CSE Annual Review Classified Learning Disability   Naples Elementary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration

Consultant Teacher Services 09/06/2016 03/31/2017 Direct and Indirect 1 Daily 1 hr 30 mins

Resource Room Program 04/01/2016 03/31/2017 5:1 1 Daily 40 mins

Occupational Therapy 04/01/2016 03/31/2017 Small Group 2 Weekly 30 mins

Physical Therapy 04/01/2016 03/31/2017 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins

Speech/Language Therapy 04/01/2016 03/31/2017 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Speech/Language Therapy 04/01/2016 03/31/2017 Small Group 2 Weekly 30 mins

Special Class 07/06/2016 08/16/2016 12:1+1 5 Weekly 3 hrs

Speech/Language Therapy 07/06/2016 08/16/2016 Small Group 2 Weekly 30 mins

BOE Info: Recommendation: Continue special education services and supports per current IEP.

03/22/2016 4:4 PK CPSE Annual Review Classified Preschool Preschool Student with a Disability   Naples Elementary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration

Speech/Language Therapy 04/01/2016 03/31/2017 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins

Speech/Language Therapy 07/06/2016 08/16/2016 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins

BOE Info: RECOMMENDATION: Continue special education supports and services per current IEP.

03/16/2016 9015 5:7 Kdg. CSE Reevaluation/Annual Review Classified Speech or Language Impairment   Naples Elementary School

Report - Recommendations for BOE (v21b) w/o Student Name with Program Details and BOE Info - Printed 3/30/2016 3:51:28 PM page 1 of 3  



  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration

Speech/Language Therapy 04/01/2016 03/31/2017 Individual 3 Weekly 30 mins

Speech/Language Therapy 07/06/2016 08/16/2016 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins

BOE Info: Recommendation: Continue special education services and supports per current IEP.

03/18/2016 4:2 Preschool CPSE Amendment - Agreement No Meeting Classified Preschool Preschool Student with a Disability   Home

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration

Special Education Itinerant Teacher
Services

11/30/2015 11/29/2016 1:1 2 Weekly 1 hr

Occupational Therapy 03/18/2016 11/29/2016 Individual 1 Weekly 1 hr

Physical Therapy 11/30/2015 11/29/2016 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins

BOE Info: RECOMMENDATION - Continue special education services and supports per current IEP.

03/16/2016 9342 6:1 Kdg. CSE Annual Review Classified Speech or Language Impairment   Naples Elementary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration

Speech/Language Therapy 04/01/2016 03/31/2017 Small Group 2 Weekly 30 mins

BOE Info: RECOMMENDATION: Continue special education services and supports per current IEP.

03/22/2016 4:7 PK CPSE Annual Review Declassified Preschool Student with a Disability   Naples Elementary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration

Speech/Language Therapy 04/09/2015 03/22/2016 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins

BOE Info: Recommendation: Student is declassified by the Committee on Preschool Special Education and discharged from all services.

03/16/2016 9286 5:7 Kdg. CSE Reevaluation/Annual Review Classified Multiple Disabilities   Naples Elementary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration

Special Class 04/01/2016 03/31/2017 6:1+1 1 Daily 6 hrs 15 mins

Music Therapy 04/01/2016 03/31/2017 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Occupational Therapy 04/01/2016 03/31/2017 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Occupational Therapy 04/01/2016 03/31/2017 Individual 3 Weekly 30 mins

Physical Therapy 04/01/2016 03/31/2017 Individual 4 Weekly 30 mins

Psychological Counseling Services 04/01/2016 03/31/2017 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Psychological Counseling Services 04/01/2016 03/31/2017 Small Group 2 Weekly 30 mins

Speech/Language Therapy 04/01/2016 03/31/2017 Individual 3 Weekly 30 mins

Report - Recommendations for BOE (v21b) w/o Student Name with Program Details and BOE Info - Printed 3/30/2016 3:51:28 PM page 2 of 3  



Special Class 07/06/2016 08/16/2016 6:1+1 1 Daily 3 hrs

Music Therapy 07/06/2016 08/16/2016 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Occupational Therapy 07/06/2016 08/16/2016 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins

Physical Therapy 07/06/2016 08/16/2016 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins

Psychological Counseling Services 07/06/2016 08/16/2016 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Psychological Counseling Services 07/06/2016 08/16/2016 Small Group 2 Weekly 30 mins

Speech/Language Therapy 07/06/2016 08/16/2016 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins

BOE Info: Recommendation: Continue special education programs, services and supports per current IEP.

Report - Recommendations for BOE (v21b) w/o Student Name with Program Details and BOE Info - Printed 3/30/2016 3:51:28 PM page 3 of 3  


	01 - Regular Meeting of April 6, 2016 - AGENDA - FINAL.pdf
	03 - Regular Meeting of March 16, 2016 - MINUTES
	04 - MOA - NTA re Article IX, Section C - Athletic Director 04-06-2016 - SIGNED
	05 - MOA - NTA re Retirement Bonus for Priscilla Crawford 04-06-2016 - SIGNED
	06 - Naples Central School Professional Development Plan 2016-2019
	07 - Voting Machines - Execution Copy of Agreement
	08 - Treasurer's Report - Naples Central School - January 2016
	09 - Treasurer's Report - Naples Central School - February 2016
	11 - Retirement Resignation - Fargnoli, Margaret effective June 30, 2016
	12 - Retirement Resignation - Crawford, Priscilla - Amended Date of retirement
	13 - CSEA & CPSE Recommendations 04-06-2016

